
 
September 8, 2022 

 
VIA EMAIL  
 
Aron J. Beatty, Esquire 
Christopher M. Andreoli, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA  17101-1923 
abeatty@paoca.org  
candreoli@paoca.org  
 
 

RE: Leatherstocking Gas Company LLC 2022 General Base Rate Increase (Gas) Filing; 
Docket No. R-2022-3032764; LEATHERSTOCKING GAS COMPANY 
LLC’S RESPONSES TO THE OFFICE OF CONSUMER ADVOCATE’S 
DATA REQUESTS SET I (CONFIDENTIAL) 

 
 
Dear Ms. Beatty and Mr. Andreoli: 
 
 Enclosed you will find Leatherstocking Gas Company LLC’s Responses to the Office of 
Consumer Advocate’s Data Requests, Set I (Confidential).  The confidential attachments are only 
being provided to those parties that have executed the Stipulated Protective Agreement. 
 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 717-236-1300. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
/s/ Whitney E. Snyder 

 
Thomas J. Sniscak 
Whitney E. Snyder 
Phillip D. Demanchick 
Counsel for Leatherstocking Gas Company LLC 

WES/ADR/das 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Per Certificate of Service  

mailto:abeatty@paoca.org
mailto:candreoli@paoca.org


 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the 

parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service 

by a party). 

SERVICE BY EMAIL ONLY: 
 
Aron J. Beatty, Esquire 
Christopher M. Andreoli, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA  17101-1923 
abeatty@paoca.org  
candreoli@paoca.org  
 

Carrie B. Wright, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
carwright@pa.gov  
 

Jerome D. Mierzwa 
Exeter Associates, Inc. 
10480 Little Patuxent Pkwy, Suite 300 
Columbia, MD  21044-3575 
jmierzwa@exeterassociates.com 
 
Consultant for OCA 

 

  
 
 
 

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder                      
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq. 
Whitney E. Snyder, Esq. 
Phillip D. Demanchick, Esq. 

 
Dated: September 8, 2022 
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